
-----Original Message----- 
From: DAADMINISTRATOR@PTSC.PENTAGON.MIL 
[mailto:DAADMINISTRATOR@PTSC.PENTAGON.MIL] On Behalf Of PTC WASHINGTON 
DC//ALARACT// 
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 11:52 AM 
To: DCS G1 Agency Mail 
Subject: ALARACT 220/2008 
Importance: Low 
 
 
  UNCLASSIFIED// 
 
PRECEDENCE TO: ROUTINE     DTG: 121550Z SEP 08 
PRECEDENCE CC: ROUTINE 
TYPE: DMS SIGNED/ENCRYPTED 
FROM PLA: PTC WASHINGTON DC//ALARACT// 
FROM D/N: C:US,O:U.S. Government,OU:DoD,OU:ARMY,OU:Organizations, 
   L:CONUS,L:WASHINGTON DC,OU:DA PENTAGON  
   TELECOMMUNICATIONS(uc),OU:ALARACT RELEASE AUTHORITY(UC) 
SUBJECT: ALARACT 220/2008 
TEXT: 
UNCLASSIFIED// 
 
 
THIS MESSAGE HAS BEEN SENT BY THE PENTAGON TELECOMMUNICATIONS CENTER ON BEHALF OF 
DA WASHINGTON DC//DAPE-HRI// 
 
SUBJECT:  EXCEPTION TO POLICY FOR WEAR OF THE ENHANCED HOT WEATHER BATTLE DRESS 
UNIFORM (EHWBDU), AVIATION BATTLE DRESS UNIFORM (ABDU), AVIATION FLIGHT SUIT, AND 
ACCESSORY ITEMS 
 
 
1.  THIS MESSAGE SERVES AS AUTHORIZATION FOR WEAR OF THE EHWBDU,  ABDU, AND 
ACCESSORY ITEMS AFTER THE MANDATORY WEAR OUT DATES FOR SOLDIERS ASSIGNED TO 
UNITED STATES ARMY SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND (USASOC) CONDUCTING OPERATIONAL 
TRAINING AND CONTINGECY MISSIONS IN THE FOLLOWING OCONUS THEATERS: 
 
A.  PACIFIC COMMAND 
B.  SOUTH COMMAND 
C.  AFRICA COMMAND 
 
2.  THE FOLLOWING WOODLAND ORGANIZATIONAL CLOTHING AND INDIVIDUAL EQUIPMENT 
(OCIE) ITEMS WILL BE MAINTAINED AS ISSUE IN THE ARMY SUPPLY SYSTEM: 
 
             UNIFORM ITEMS                                                                                                   
             BOI 
     A.  EHWBDUs (COAT AND TROUSERS)   4 
     B.  ABDUs (COAT AND TROUSERS)                4 
     C.  GEN I GORTEX (COAT AND TROUSERS)         1   
     D.  BDU, SUN HAT      1       
     E.  BROWN T-SHIRTS                           4  
     F.  PATROL CAP         1 



     G. AVIATION FLIGHT SUIT    2 
     H. ARMY COMBAT HELMET COVER   1 
     I.  BLACK BOOTS (HOT WEATHER, SPEED LACE)    2       
       
 
3.  POC FOR UNIFORM POLICY IS SGM K. EASLEY, DSN 225-5406, COMM 
(703) 695-5406.  E-MAIL IS KATRINA.EASLEY@HQDA.ARMY.MIL. 
 
4.  THIS MESSAGE HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DCS, G-1. 
 
5.  EXPIRATION DATE CANNOT BE DETERMINED. 
=============================================================== 
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